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September 2, 2009 

Mr. David W. Wigginton
 
Universal Telecom, Inc.
 
105 East Abrams Street
 
LaGrange, Kentucky 40031-0679
 

RE:	 Official Notice to Terminate the Current Resale Interconnection Agreement
 
Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.
 

Dear Mr. Wigginton, 

Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Windstream
 
Missouri, Inc, f/k/a ALLTEL Communications Service Corporation ("Windstream")
 
hereby provides notice to terminate the existing Resale Interconnection Agreement with
 
Universal Telecom, Inc. ("Universal") in the state of Missouri effective immediately,
 
The termination of Universal's Resale Agreement with Windstream is pursuant to
 
Section 4,6 located in the General Terms and Conditions of the Resale Agreement
 
between our companies.
 

Section 4.6 . ,
A Party may terminate this Agreement immediately if the other Party fails to perform any
 
of its obligations under this Agreement in any material respect and such material failure
 
continues without remedy for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice is given by
 
the non-defaulting Party to the defaulting Party.
 

Sincerely, 

~~,~ 
Leslie Fendley 
~iMjssouri lPu6liDlerVice:Goi'ffiiliEiOn1 


